. *‘}
A 14
Cityof ‘~oir

SCHEDULE

A

This forms part of application
# Z219-0141

) )

)

CITY OF KELOWNA Planner [- ~ Kelowna

Initials DEVELOPMENT PLANNING

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 13, 2020

File No.: Z19-0141

To: Land Use Management Department (TC)

From: Development Engineering Manager

Subject: 368 Uplands Drive Lot 2 Plan 42738 Carriage House

Development Engineering has the following requirements associated with this application to
rezone from RR2 to RR2C.to Legalize the existing carriage house

1.

Domestic Water and Sanitary Sewer

This property is currently serviced with a 19mm-diameter water service. The service
will be adequate for this application. One metered water service will supply both the
main residence and the suite.

The property is within Water Extended Service Area 14. An additional $2,164.00
( 0.5 of $4,328.00 ESA 14 charge ) is required. Valid until 29-09-2020

2. Sanitary Sewer
The existing residence is serviced with a 100mm-diameter sanitary sewer service
complete with inspection chamber (IC).
We have no record of a service connection or tie into the existing main for the
constructed carriage house.
Service inspection and upgrade if required, will be provided by City forces at the
applicant’s cost. You will be required to sign a Third-Party Work Order and pre-pay for the
cost of this service. For estimate inquiries please contact Mike Thomas, by email
mthomas@kelowna.ca or phone, 250-469-8797.

3. Building and Permitting.
The applicant is required to obtain a building permit for the inspection of the previously
constructed Carriage House.

/
i j‘II_'//:L, ’
James Kay, P. Eng.

Development Enginegting Manager

JFIff /
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